114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Best Regards,

411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi

Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:35 PM

114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
410 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi

FW: apslicl o5l
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Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah

Internal Auditor Center)

Daffah Company Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 411@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi
Sent: 17 o 09:25 2022, ¢

To: 110 - Abdullah R.

Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 410 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi <410@daffah.sa>; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: doluc! o)l
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Best Regards,

4S5l Al e Laaslia 435 55 Lo 830 g alall Jus 1
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agall

Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah

Internal Auditor Ceﬁter)

Daffah Company Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4'n
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 41 1@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: J20 - Khaled G. Zaky <j20@daffah.sa>

Sent: 16 ¢ 05:53 2022 , g2l

To: 411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi <411 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 410 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi <410@daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
<114 @daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>; KO1 - Ossama
M. Mohamed <k01@daffah.sa>
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Thank you & Best Regards

asgall

Mohamed A. Elnanaey
Jeddah Warehouse Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500

F:+966 114118574

M :+966 53 883 8392

E: J20@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



